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*Ramsden Miss ., Birkendale,
Honey hill

Rateliffe Chas. Stray Lees

Reynolds Mrs. Box bungalow

Rookes Frank, Hilfranson

Rose Percy, Mi Casita

Searles Geo. Rt. Claxton, Thruxted

Simmons Harold V., Roseleigh

Simpson Geo. Hy. Bourne lodge,
Chapel la

Smart Mrs. Brook cottage

Southfield Percy, Wood View
cott, Blean bottom

Stapley Alvis T. Blean house

Steggles Wm., Wynville

Sumner Mrs. E. R., Monté-Bré

Taylor Edwd. Percy, Kevington,
Honey hill

Taylor Hy. Geo., Charbert,
Chapel la

Taylor Wm. Orchard ho.Chapel la

Terry Miss, Langley, Tyler hill

Terry Wm., Arth., Ioneysuckle
cott. Honey hill

Tripcony Frank, Bracside

Trotter Nathnl. B., Charter ho.
Honey hill

Trueman Mrs. H. J. H., Oakwell,
Tyler hill

Tulloch Mrs. A. H, Tyler Hill ho

Upton Hy. Jn., Campbell Glen,
Tyler hill

Wake Siduney, Icklingham

Wallis Alfd. Victoria villas

Wallis Alfd. Ernest, Hill cot

Wallis Mys. M. Orchard bungalow

Wallis Wltr. Jas., Saffery villa,
School la

Waters Thos. Wood View cottage,
Blean bottom

Weeks Miss Alice, The Sevrals

West David, Lychdale

White Albt., Halma

Williams Jsph. Mill ho, Tyler
Hill vd

Wilson Rev. Stanley Gordon
A.K.C., B.Litt. (vicar, & surro-
gate), The Vicarage

Wilson Harold, Homeleigh

Windybank Arth. Jn. Blean Hyrst

Wood Irank, 2 Poplar cotts

Wood Miss A. Yew Tree ho

Wright Arthur, Fair view

Wright Chas., Edleigh

Wright Fredk., Ainslee, Tyler hill

COMMERCIAL.

Anderson Hy. farmer, Walnu!
Tree farm

*Barnes Wm. B. Red Lion P.11,
Honey hill

Bones Reuben, farmer, Parsonago
farm, Denstroud

Brown E. E. (Mrs.), shoplkpr,

_ Blean bottom

Bl‘lo"lvln Hy. J. ingur. agt. Honey
11

Butler H. R, Royal Qak P.H

Cross Jn. Westeott,poultry farmer,
Brook lodge, Denstroud

Dunsters Cecil Geo. farmer, Plum
mers farm, Chapel la

‘Rldrvidge  Jesse, farm  bailiff,

Amnery Court farm, Chapel la
Eyl;)m& Albt. Kdwd. Hare & Hounds
Trancis Jas. farmer, Hillside farm
F'raser B, M. (Miss), genl. stores
Giles imma (Mrs.), dairy, Well ct
Graham Jn. farmer, Luckett’s frm
Growns lrnest, chimney sweep, 2
 Glovors cotts
Haisell Mabel . H. (Mxs.), grocer
Holttum N. (Miss), shopkpr, &

post office
Jull Wm. Hy. bldr. 1 Poplar cotts
Keir In. farmer, Hothe ct
Kingham Stanley, petrol filling

station
*Lunn Hy. shopkpr. Honey hill
Mattocks Bertram 8. electrician,

Ehmnside, Blean hill
Osborne Alfd,Ernest,Peacock P.H
Parker Cecil, wood dlr, Yew Trecs
Pay Jn. farmer, Oakwell farm,

Tyler hill
Price Albt. dairy farmer, Victoria

Dairy farm & farmer, Butlor’s

court
Ratcliffe Chas. farmer, Stray Lecs

farm.
Wallis  Albert H. dairyman,

Honey Hill farm
Wallis  Alfd.  Trnest, inarkel

rardener, Hillcot

ells Frederick James, farmer,

Mount Pleasant farm
Women’s Institute (Mrs. L. Wallis,

hon. sec)

Wood Thos. cycle agt. Brook cobis
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BOSSINGHAM, see Upper Hardres,
BRAMLING, geo [ckham,

BRIDGE, so named from its situation in a valley on the Dover road
at n bridge over a feeder of the Stour, is a parish in the rural distriet
of Bridge-Blean, with a station on the Canterbury and Follkestone line
of the Southern railway, and is 1§ miles south from Bekesbourne station
on the same system, and 3 south-east from Canterbury, in the Canter-
bury division of the county, lathe of 8t. Augustine, hundved of
Bridge and Petham, petby sessional division of St. Augustine’s.
Canterbury, county court district of Canterbury, rural deanery of
Fast Bridge and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury. Gas and
electricity are available. Water is supplied by the Margate Corporation.
The church of St. Peter is of flint, in the Norman style, with some
additions of the Karly Knglish period, and has a tower with spire, con-
taining a clock and 4 bells : the windows are stained : within a recess is a
recumbent efligy of a man in vobes, in low relief : the church was repaired
and partly rebuilt about 1860, and affords 350 sittings. The register dates
from the year 1565. The living is a vicarage, annexed to the vicarage
of Patrixbourne, joint net yearly value £356, with 33 acres of glebe
and residence, in the gift of the Marquess Conyngham, and held since
1897 by the Rov. Hubert Knight M.A. of Christ’s College, Cambridge,
who resides at Patrixbourne. In 1920 a cross was erected in the north-
casb of the churchyard in memory of 13 men of the parish who fell in
the Great War, 1914-18. The Methodist church, built in 1894, is of
corrngated iron and wood, and seats 150 persons. The principal land-
owners are the Marquess Conyngham, who is lord of the manor, and
Earl Sondes. The soil is chalky; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are
wheat, barley, oats and hops; the area is 1,171 acres; the population
in 1921 was 699, and in 1931, 713.
Post, M. 0., T. & T. E. D. Office.—Richard Castle, sub-postmaster.
Letters through Canterbury
Bridge Volunteer Ifire Brigade; engine house, Plough & Harrow P.I
Clerk to the Parish Council, H. E. Cromwell Wood A.C.A. 32 8t.
Margaret’s street, Canterbury
Public Elemeutary School (senior mixed & infants), for the joint
parishes of Bridge & Patrixbourne ; H, H. V. Bennett, senior master ;
Miss M. W. Bell, infants’ mistress |
The school is under the control of the Kent Education Committee
Carriers to Canterbury pass through daily
There is a frequent service of motor omnibuses, which run through
from Canterbury to Dover & Folkestons
Railway Station (Southern Railway), W. . Hunt, station master

PRIVATE RESIDENTS. Clark Miss, Rosebank

Anderson George Knox D.L., J.P.
Bridge Hill house

Bailey Mrs. 8 Union rd

Bell Miss M., W, Knowesfield,
Union rd

Berry F. R. W. Bourne lodge

Burchett Harold, Middle Pett

Carpenter Fredk. Dering rd

Chapman Mrs. Hillside

Collard Gordon, Great Pett farm

Crawley Geo. Lower cott. Bridge
hill

Danton Geo. 1 Dale villas, Dering

rd
Divers Wm, Chas.2 The Broadway
Dobson Mra. 3 The Broadway
Duank Frank Edwd, 3 Portland ter
Fenn Arth. Jn. 1 Albert ter

KELLY
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File Jn., Middle Pett

Ford Geo. F., Wayside, High st

Foster Miss, Filmer ho

Friend Miss E. J. Sunny Patch,
Union rd

Friend Richard, Dering road

Giray Albt. High st

Hawkins Leycester, 1 Sefton villas

Highwood Bernard, Station ho

Hogben Cyril, 2 Waterloo villas,
Brewery la

Hogben Leslie Harold, 1 Waterloo
villas, Brewery la .

Hogben Stephen, Gordon ho. High
1]

8

Hogben Sydney, High st

Hogben Walt. Sunnyside

Hollands Chas. 6 Union rd .

Honney Leslie Guy, Yellowdine,
Union rd -

Hunter Roger Bennett M.B.,B.Ch.
5 High st

Johnson Frederick, & Albert ter

Johnson Mrs. H. The Bungalow,
High st

Johnson Wm., Brookside lodge,
Patrixbourne rd

Jones Mrs. M. Rosedale villa

Keeler Henry Tdwd. Dering road

Laming Rd. The Bungalow,
Dering rd ]

Laming Rt. Steven, 2 Portland ter

Lemar Geo. Frank, Old Mill ho.
Union xd

Lockwood Sydney W. 2 Fairview,
Union rd

McDougall Miss, 9 Union rd

MecDougall Wm. High st

Marsh Albt. 2 Park villas, Union

rd
Maslin Capt, Hy. Edwd. 2 Sefton
villag
Maslin Humphrey Geo. Ivy ho
Mummery Cecil, 1 Portland ter
Mummery Sidney, 4 Albert tor
Nunn Miss, Princess villa,Union rd
Ovenden Ernest J, 2 Dale villas,
Dering rd
Penn Mrs. Ethel, Bridge place
Pooley Albt. P. Filmer rd
Ramsay Miss N. M.East Bridge ho
Ramsbottom Harold Merrit, Union

rd
Reynolds Leonard J. 1 Park villas,
Union rd

Robson Jas, Alex. M.D, Fyank
cott. Union rd

Smith Philip Sidney, Marloy Denu,
Union rd

Sneller Aubrey Jas. 6 Albort fe
High st

Sneller  Aubrey Jn., Jarmes,
Brewery la

Snepp Col. Jn. W., O.B.E., .M
(ret.), Bridgeford

Stickels Alfd. Jn. 3 The Terraca

Taylor Albt,, Lynton ho. ILigh at

Townsend Lewis Wm. River ho
High st

Troughton Mrs, Wych Elm, High sl

Turner Arth, Meadowcroft, Union

rd
Turner V. 4 The Terrace
Tutt Miss,Princess villa,Union 1d
Wass Wm. H., Fairview, Union 1
West Chas. 1 The Broadway
Williams Lionel Jas., Llandogo,
Patrixbourne rd
Wills Chas. 2 The Terrace
Worrell Chas. Hy. § The Terraco
Wraight Saml., Moereworth, Union

rd
Wright Rt. Filmer rd
Wyborn Herbt, High st

COMMERCIAL.

Avery Abraham W. police sergt.
2 Albert ter

Baker Geo. baker, High st

Baylis Harry E. poultry farmer,
Little Pett

Beadle F. E. (Mrs.), laundry, 5
Albert ter

Blomberg Alma (Miss), district
nuarse, 7 Union rd

Brid%\c}r Nursing Association (Mrs,
S. Mount, hon. sec.), 7 Union vd

Bridge & Patrixbourne Women’s
Institute (Mrs. M. Stockwell,
hon. sec.), High st

Burniston & Co. coal merchants,
Union road. See advertisement

Burton Geo. Red Lion P.H. High
sb

Castle Rd. deputy registrar of
births & deaths for Bridge
registration district & sub-post-
master, Post office

Collard Giordon, farmer, Great Pett
farm
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Danton Geo. Stephen, hairdrssr.
High st

De Cent Wltr. grocer, High st

Down Frank Thomas,cycle dealer,
High st

Edwards Bertram Willie, butcher,
High st

Express Transport Co. (Canter-
bury) (The), Brookside lodge,
Patrixbourne rd

Faﬁg Wm, farmer, Bridge farm,

igh st

Fairbrass Chas. shopkpr. High st

Fenn Arth. Jas.decrtr.1 Albert ter

Gilbert Sidney, blacksmith, High
8t

Hawkins Harry, draper, Rivordale
ho. High st

Togben Frederick John, saddler,
High st

Hoghben Wltr. tea rms. Sunnyside

Hollands Charles, haulage con-
tractor, 6 Union road; yard,
Laundry lane

Hunt Alfd. laundry,Alexandra ho.
High st

Hunter Roger Bennett M.B.,
B.Ch., B.A.O. physcn, & surgn.
5 High st

Irons Geo. police constable, 3 The
Broadway, High st

Johnson E. (Miss), costumier, 3
Albert ter

Johnson Harrviet (Mrs.), confctur.
High st

Lawrence Gilbt. dairyman, Brick-
field farm

Louder Fredk. Woodman’s Arms
P.H. Pett Bottom (postal
address, Lower Hardres, Canter-
bury)

Marsh™ Wi, gardener to Mus.
Penn, Bridgo pl

Maslin Bros. viding school

Mullinger Philip Ralph, Plough &
Marrow P.H, High st

Ovenden Wm. gardener to G. K.
Anderson esq. D.1., J.

Price Henry George, grocer,
High st

Priﬁkett Cyril, beer retlr. Dering

X

Reading Room & Village Hall

Richards Philip, grocer, High st

Rogers  Archbld.” Wm. motor
garage, High st

Rosebank School (Miss Violet
Clark, principal)

Sidders Wm. plumber,1 Vine cotts

Sneller Aubrey Jn. motor engnr.
High st

Stockwell Victor Geo. chemist,
High st

Stone M. (Miss), Bridge dairy,
High st

Taylor Albt. coal mer. Lynton ho.
igh st

Turner Leonard V. radio engnr. 4
The Terrace

Turner Norman, greengro. High st

Wass Wm, Hutchings, registrar of
births & deaths for Bridge
registration district, 10 Union rd

West, Chas. butcher,The Broadway

White Horse Hotel (Wm. Jn.
Tairgervice), High st

Wyllie Rd. brewer, Cornerways

BROAD OAX, sece Sturry.

BROADWAY GREEN, gee Petham.

BROOME, seo Barham.
BROOMFIELD, see Herne Bay section,
CALCOTT, see Sturry.

CHARTHAM, with HORTON.
CHARTHAM is a parish and village, near the road from Canterbury

to Ashford, on the river Stour,

with a station on the Ashford and

Ramsgate branch of the Southern railway, ;’:%Bmiles south-west, from

- Canterbury, 11 north-east from Ashford,

miles from Iondon
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foddard Rt. Wm. dairy farmer.
Lodge Lees farm

fower Ronald Leveson, farmer,
Sunnvyside farm, Wootton

Hall Ererton Claude, grocer

Hicks Trank, farmer, Downs farm
Higgs CGodfrey, farmer, Breach &
South Barham farms

Hills Wm. & Sons, bakers

HOLT JAMES, motor engnr. (A.A.
& R.A.C.), Mill View garage.
Tel. Barham 34

Homersham Tric Chas. fencing
contretr. Overland ho. Dover rd
funter TRoger Bennett M.B.,
B.Ch., B.A.O. physen. & surgn.
(attends tues. & fri. 12 noon to
12.30 p.m.), The Bakery

lines C. G. motor car breaker &
motor engineer, Shelvin grove,
Wootton. Tel. No. Selsted 37

Maddock Arvth. Jas. farmer, Ham
farm

Mallett Bros. farmers,Duskin farm

Morland-Brown 1., corn mer.
CGirosvenor, Denton

Marphy Jsph. Woodman’s Arms
P.TL. Derringstone

Pepper Trank, Duke of Cumber-
land P.H

Perry Jn. Wm. & Son, grocers, &
post, office )

Pilcher Wm. wood dlr. Railway hl

Potts Geo. chimney cleaner,Gravel
Castle hill

Pownceby 8. & Co. petrol service
station, Dover rd

Quested 8. (Miss), poultry farmer,
Sussex farm

Quested Thos. Edwd. butcher

Revnolds Humphrey W. T.farmor,
Shelvin 1a, Wootton

Ricketts Capt. A. farmer, Nomads,
Denton

Rigden Fredk. farmer, Horsehend

Ross Alfd. Jn. farmer, Out Elm
stead farm

Shears Ernest Geo. dairy farmer,
Little Derringstone farm

Shirley Stanley, farmer, Little
Broach

Soulshy A. . (Mrs.), refrshmut,
rms. Bridge cott

Spinning Wheel Café (C. Jones),
Dover rd

Stanley Harry, steward to I,
Stainton esq, J.P

Stevens Geo. B. Sportsman’s Arma
P.H. Derringstone

Thompson Geo. & Son, newsagts.
Jersey villa, Derringstone

Tibbitt Geo. Osborne. poultry far-
mer, Clipgate, Denton

Twomey Timothy M.B., B.Ch,,
B.A.O. phvsen. & surgn. (atbends
mon. wed. thurs. & sat. 11
a.m.), Syringa cott

Vanner . 8. butcher

Village Hall .

Wells H. E. decrtr, Walderchain

BEKESBOURNE DIRECTORY. 727

Lamplugh M.A. of 8t. John’s College, Cambridge. The Old Palace,
an ancient house, was formerly a country residence of the Archbishops
of Canterbury. The Ecclesiastical Commissioners and the Marquess
Conyngham are the principal landowners, The soil is gravel and
chall; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat, barley, oats and
hops. The area is 1,091 acrves; the population of the civil parish in
1921 was 332 and in 1931, 319, and of the ecclesiastical parish in
1931, 326.

WELL is a detached hamlet and chapelry district next to Little-
bourne, on the west side of the river, formerly belonging to that
parish, then annexed to the parish of Ickham, and transferred to
Bekeshourne in 1935. The ruins of the chapel may still be seen. The
Manor House, usually called Well Court, stood close to the bank of
the river and was formerly the property of the Cliffords.

Post & Telephone Call Office.~—Edwin Crouch, sub-postmaster. Tetters
through Canterbury. The nearest M. 0. & T. office is at Bridge.

Telegrams are dispatched from the railway station & delivered from

Willis Jas. T. police constable

BEKESBOURNE (or Beakesbourne) is a small parish on the Little
Stour, with a station on the Southern railway, 3 miles east-south-east
from Canterbury, 59 from Tondon by road and 643 by railwav: it is
in the Canterbury division of the county, lathe of St. Augustine,
hundred of Bridge, rural district of Bridge-Blean, petty sessionar divi
gion and county court district of Canterbury, rural deanery of Hast
Bridge and archdeaconry and diocese of Canterbury; it is also partly
in the city and county of the city of Canterbury. This parish is n
member of the Cinque port of Hastings and was formerly a borough,
The church of St. Peter is in the Norman, Early English and lator
styles, and has a tower containing 6 bells, the gift of Miss Gipps :
in the church are memorials to the families of Palmer, Hales, Fagye,
FEden and Gardner and various memorial windows : the church was
restored in 1882-8, and has 150 sittings. In the centre of the new
churchyard is a memorial to the 12 parishioners who fell in the Ciroat
War, 1914-18. The register dates from the year 1658. The living is
o vicarage, net income £317, with residence, in the gift of the Arch-
bishop of Canterbury, and held since 1928 by the Rev. A. A, Flotchor

Bridge

Public Ilementary School (mixed); Miss E. Allen, mistress

Railway Station (Southern Railway)

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Adams Mrs. . The Street

Allen Miss K, School ho

Bovill Fredk. Sondes ho

Coombs Herbt, The Old Palace
cotb

Crouch Tdwin, School la

Delano-Osborne Maj.-Gen. Osborne
Herbert, C.B., C.M.G. The Old
Palace

Tarbrace Geo. K. The Street

Goldup Chas. Holly Tree cott

Groodwin Hy., Fettercairne

Groombridge Mrs. The Hill

Hall Fras. V. Springfield

Hammond Wm. 1 Station cotts

Hills Wm. Station rd .

Hogben Chas. The Street

Hogben Fredk. Jn., Glencob

Hordern Miss 1. E., J.P. Cobham
court

Horton Fredk. Bekesbourne hill

Hulse Wm. The Hill

Jarvis Mrs. The Street

Lamplugh Rev. A. A. TFletcher
M.A. (vicar), The Vicarage

Mason Percy, Four Acres, The
Hill

Mowll Wilfred, Mulberry ho

Newport Jas. The Hill

Noble Claude Thos. The Street

Noble Thos. 2 Station cotts

Paterson Arth, The Street

Pooley Hy. Edwd. Montarzah,
Aerodrome

Pratt Jas. Wanstalls, The Street

Price Harvey Geo. Station rd

Rowland Leonard, Winlen, School
la

Rowland Mrs, Oakleigh cott

Tiley Chas. The Bungalow

Upton Mrs. A. Hillside, Bekes-
bourne hill

Wallis Wm. M. Yew Tree cott.
The Hill

Wellard Harold, The Street

Young Mrs. Holly Tree colit

COMMERCIAT,

Amos Arth. farmer, The Hill

Baker Ernest Wm. farmer,Parson-
age farm

Carey Fredk. farm bailiff to Miss
I. B. Hordern J.P. Cobham
Court farm

Orouch Tdwin, sub-postmaster

Elgar W. R., F.S.I.,, F.AL land
agt. to Marquess Conyngham,
Tistate office

Goodwin Hy. farm bailiff to Arth.
Amos esq. Fettercairne

Gray Rd. poultry farmer, St
Quentin’s poultry farm

Helbling Iredk. Jas. Bekesbourne
poultry farm

Holness Wm. grocer, The Street

SSERM R
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Moasday Wm.Prince of Wales P.JI | Rogers Miss, smallholdor, Tha Hill

Mount Herbt. farmer, Woolton & | Small Cyril Edgar, insur. #ygt
Howlett farms Howletts Farm ho

Newport Bros. carriers, Bekes- | Springfield Nursery Ltd. nursery
bourne hill men, Bekesbourne hill

Newport Edwd. Jn. The Unicorn | TylerGeo.smallholder, Bramling i
P.H allis Wm. fruit grower, "ilow

Pooley Hy. Edwd. bldr.Montarzah Tree cott. The Hill

BELTINGE, see Herna Ray section.

BISHOPSBOURNE is a parish on a feeder of the Stour, on ths
entrance of the Barham Downs, and about balf a mile from the Duver
road, with a station on the Elham Valley line of the Southern railway,
and 24 miles south from Bekesbourne station on the Chatham aid
Dover section of that railway, and 4 miles south-east from Cantet
bary; it is in the Canterbury division of the county, lathe of Hi
Augustine, hundred of Kinghamford, petty sessional division of Winy
ham, rural district of Bridge-Blean, county court district of Cuntor
bury, rural deanery of Iast Bridge, and archdeaconry and diocess of
Canterbury. Electricity is available, Water is supplied by the Margate
Corporation, The Nailbourne, which runs through the parish, is an
intermittent stream, rising in the hills above Folkestone and flowing
into the Stour. The church of St. Mary is of flint, in the Larly
English and later styles, and has a tower containing 4 bells : there {#
some stained glass, and in the chancel a mural monument with bust,
erected in 1632 by Sir W. Cooper kt. to Richard Hooker M.A. (com
monly known as ‘‘ the learned and judicious Hooker ’’), author of the
celebrated ‘* Ecclesiastical Polity **; he was rector of Bishopsbourne
from 1595 till his death in 1600 : a window was inserted in 1890 in hin
wemory, and in 1911 a lych gate ervected : the church was repaired and
re-seated in 1872, and contams 215 sittings. The register of baptisms
and marriages dates from 1558, burials from 1571. The living is »
rectory, net yearly value £493, with residence. in the gift of the Arch
bishop of Canterbury, and held since 1952 l)y the Rev. Walter Flotclior
Burnside M.A. of Pembroke College, Cambiidge, hon. canon of Cantar
bury; it was formerly united to Barham, but was separated from if
in 1846 by Order in Council Bourne Park is the seat of Maj, Sir
John Theodore Prestige. Charlton Park, the seat and property of
Lt.-Col. Sir Francis Henry Humphrys ¢.C.M.G., G.C.V.0., K.B.Ii,,
C.I.E. is half a mile south-east, and contains a very fine salon whial
was built for George IV. Maj. Sir John Theodore Prestige, the
Marquess Conyngham and Lt.-Col. Sir Francis Henry Humphrya
G.C.M.G., G.C.V.0., K.B.E,, C.ILE. arc the principal landownor
Tu Gorsley Wood, on the property of the Marquess Conyngham, ars
three tumuli, opened in 1882, and found to contain stone chests holding
human remains. The soil is loamy; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops
are wheat, oats, barley and hops. The area is 2,018 acres of land and
5 of water; the population in 1921 was 304, and in 1931, 321.

Post & Telephone Call Office.—Wilfred Holman, sub-postmaster
léet_,t(,lers through Canterbury. The nearvest M. 0. & T. offico in ab
ridge

Clerk to Parish Council, H. E Cromwell Wood A.C.A. 32 St. Mar-
garet’s street, Canterbury

“
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Public Elementary School (mixed) (C. of E.), Miss Violet Castle,

mistress

Railway Station (Southern Railway), C. G. Caple, station master

Marked thus * postal address,
Upper Hardres.
Marked thus 1 postal address,
Kingston.

¥Agsheton Nicholas Radclyffe,
Whitebeams

Barrington Maj. G. L. G. The Pad-
dock

“Bradford Maj. Wm. Hamilton,
Bursted manor

Bridgewater Mrys. Clement, The
Old cott

Burnside Rev. Canon Witr.
Tletcher M.A. (rector), The
Rectory

Bushell Mrs. Christphr., Hookers
rn

Ca"stle Misses, School ho

Cox Arth. Ye Grove

*Dennistoun Capt. Alex., Oakeley,
Gorsley

Deverson Wltr. Geo. Charlton frm

Tarquharson Miss V. Golf cott

ford Mrs. Ivy cott

Giibbs Miss, West view

Hancock Mrs, C. F. Station ho

Haycraft Hermann, Forge cott

tloney Frederick, The Gables

Huggett Albt. The Firs

Humphrys Lt.-Col. Sir Fras. Hy.
G.C.M.G., G.C.V.0.,, K.B.E,
C.1.E. Charlton pk

Lee Col. Guy, Court lodge

McDonald ]gwa,n, Charlton Park
cotbs

Milward Luther, The Gables

Prestige Maj. Sir Jn. Theodore,
Bourne pk

Spence Hon, Mrs. 0.B.E, Oswalds

tSpickernell ~ Capt.  Geoffrey,
Pheasants hall

Stroud Hy. Edwd., Old Station ho

*Taylor Miss, Juniper Rough

Waite Arth. Edwd., White cott.
Park la

COMMERCIAL.

Adams Julius Jn. & Son, farmers,
Park farm

Caple C. G. station master

Deverson Wltr. Geo. smallholder,
Charlton farm

tDockeray Rd. farmer, Cold
Harbour farm

Friend John, farmer, Woodgate fm

Holman Wilfred, shopkpr. Post
office

Huggett Albt. bldr. The Firs

Knight Jas. greengro. 2 Park la

long Edwd. Iy. farmer, Court
Lodge farm

Mant Hy. gardener to Maj. Sir
Jn. Theodore Prestige, Bourne
Park lodge

Milward Luther, ornamental iron
worker. See advertisement

Nicholls  Sidney, gardener to
Lt.-Col. Sir Tras. Hy. Hum-
phrys  G.C.M.G., G.C.V.O,,
K.B.K., C.IE. Charlton pk

Peacock Wm. B.Lion’s Head P.H

Spanton Hy. Broadley, farmer,
Lenhall farm

Sutherland David, gardener to
Hon. Mrs. Spence O.B.E.
Oswalds lodge

BLEAN (or 88. Cosmus and Damian-in-the-Blean) is a large and
scattered parish on the high road from Canterbury to Whitstable;
the parish is in the rural district of Bridge-Blean, with a * halt ™’ on
the Canterbury and Whitstable branch of the Southern railway. The
centre of the parish, which has no village properly so called, is 3
miles north-west from Canterbury, and 1s m the Canterbury divi-
sion of the county, lathe of St. Augustine, hundred of Whitstable,
petty sessional division, county court district, rural deanery, arch-
deaconry and diocese of Canterbury._ Gas and clectricity are available.
Water is supplied by the Whitstable Gas and Water Co. The church of
S8. Cosmus and Damian is of flint, in the Early English style, and con-
tains & monument to members of the Boys family, of the time of
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The aren is 761 acres ; the population of the civil parish in 1921 was 84,

and in 1931, 80, and of the ecclesiastical parish (which includes part of

Canterbury) in 1931, 394. . . L

TLetters through Canterbury, 24 miles distant, which is the nearest
M. 0. & T. office

The children of this parish attend at Lower Hardres school
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crops are hops and wheat. The area is 1,659 acres ; the population of the

civil parish in 1921 was 232 and in 1931, 217, and of the ecclesiastical

parish in 1931, 945.

Letters through Canterbury. DBridge is the nearest M. O. & T. office

The children of this parish attend school at Bridge for the joint
parishes of Bridge & Patrixbourne

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Avery Tredk. Winters Farm cotts

Chapman-Uthwatt G. T. A., Hep-
pington

Collard Col. Bernard Stanley T.D.
The Park

Coltham Chas., Parsonage cotts

Coltham Stephen, Church cotts

Cox Harold, Winters Farm cotts

Finn Geo. Wm. Parsonage farm

Finn Hugh Roderick, Vinescole

Hoare Albt. Sextries Farm ho

Marsh Jn. Parsonage cotts

Moore Rd. Church cotts

Offen Ebenzr, Sextries Farm ho
Peters Wm. The Cottage

Shersby Wltr. R. The Cottage
Taylor Fredk. C. Winters Farm ho
Thomas Miss, Winters Farm ho

COMMERCIAL,
Canterbury Rugby Football Club
(L. C. A. Moxen, hon. scc.),
Merton rd
Finn Geo. Wm. farmer, Parson
age farm & Sextries farm
Holman Wm. farmer, Court lodgoe
Mount Harry, farmr, Winters frm
Taylor Ju. Hy. bldr, Street end

NICKLE, seo Chartham.

OLD TRER, sec Hoath.

OLD WIVES LEES, gee Chitham,

OXENDEN CORNER, see Herne Bay section.

PATRIXBOURNE (or Patricksbourne) is a parish and village,
pleasantly situated in a healthy country, on the Lesser Stour, three
quarters of a mile from the road from Canterbury to Dover, hall
a mile south from the Bekesbourne station on the Faversham and
Dover section of the Southern railway, and 3 miles south-east from
Canterbury; it is in the Canterbury division of the county, lathe of
St. Augustine, hundred of Bridge and Petham, rural district of Bridge-
Blean, petty sessional division of Home, county court district of Canter-
bury, rural deanery of Bast Bridge, archdeaconry and diocese of Canter-
bury. Gas and electricity are available. Water is supplied by the
Margate Corporation. The church of 8t. Mary, a fine structure of the
Norman period, is of flint with stone dressings, and has a tower with
spire containing a clock and 3 bells : there are some stained windows and
monuments to the Conyngham family : the church has 180 sittings. At
the east end of the churchyard is a memorial, erected to six men connected
with this parish who fell in the Great War, 1914-18. The register of
baptisms and burials dates from the year 1556; marriages from 1560.
The living is a vicarage, with that of Bridge annexed, joint net yearly
value £356, with 33 acres of glebe and residence, in the gift of the
Marquess Conyngham, and held since 1897 by the Rev. Hubert Knight
M.A. of Christ’s College, Cambridge. Bifrons, the property of the
Marquess Conyngham, who is lord of the manor, lay impropriator and

chief landowner, now (1940) vacant, stands in a park of 230 acres.

Higham, now known as Highland Court, is the seat of Walter Kennedy
Whigham esq. "The soil is loam ; subsoil, chalk and gravel. The chief

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Argyle J. Basil, St. Stephens cott.
Canterbury hill

Bennett Herbt. H. V., B.Sc.School
ho. (postal address, Bridge, Can-
terbury)

Carroll Regnld. 8. Whytecroft

Clark Herbt. 2 Waterfall cotts

Goldup A. W. Highland Court
Farm ho

Goulden H. Gontran R. Bournes
corner, Canterbury hill

Jackling Percvl.O.B.E.North hill

Kemball Mrs. Patrixbourne lodge

Knight Rev. Hubert M.A. (vicar),
Vicarage

Martin Frank, 4 The Cottages,
Highland court

Money Mrs. The Tield (postal
address, Bridge, Canterbury)

Paine Jas. 3 Waterfall cotts

Parker Wm. Jn., Dearnley (postal
address, Bridge, Canterbury)

Philpott Herbt. Cold Harbour

Ronald Mrs. Bifrons cottage

Stockwell Victor Geo., The Bun-
galow (postal address, Bridge,
Canterbury)

Tunbridge Mrs, 1 Waterfall cott
Wellard Edwd. Cold Harbour
Whigham Witr, Kennedy, High-
land court
Wyllie Rd., Cornerways, Canter-
ury hill

COMMERCIAL.

Crawford H. farmer, Renville
farm(postal address,Canterbury)

Goldup A. W. farm bailiff to the
Highland Investment Co. Litd.

~ Highland Court farm

H(])\go Jn. head gamekeeper to the
larquess Conyngham

MacKenzie Angus Alex. head gar-
dener, Bifrons

Mansell Alfd. head gardener to
Witr. Kennedy Whigham esq.
Highland Court lodge

Martin Sydney Arth, electrician to
Wiltr. Kennedy Whigham esq. 2
The Cottages, Highland court

Mount Spencer Win. farmer, Hode
farm

Sheather Harry, farm bailiff to
S. W. Mount esq. Milestone frm

PETHAM ig a parish and village at the bottom of Chartham Down,
bounded on the west by woodland, and on the east by the Stone Street way
from Canterbury to Hythe : it is 3% miles south-east from Chartham
station on the Ashford and Margate section of the Southern railway, and
5 south from Canterbury, in the Canterbury division of the county,
lathe of St. Augustine, rural district of Bridge-Blean, and hundred of
Bridge and Petham, petty sessional division of Home, county court
district of Canterbury, rural deanery of West Bridge and archdeaconry
and diocese of Canterbury. Gas and electricity are available. Water
is supplied by the Mid-Kent Water Company. The church of All Saints,
burnt down in April, 1922, was rebuilt and opened in 1923 by the Bishop
of Dover, and contains 300 sittings. The register dates from the year
1559. In the churchyard is a stone cross erected to the memory of the
22 men of the parish who fell in the Great War, 1914-18. The living is a
vicarage, annexed to that of Waltham, joint net yearly value £625, with
34 acves of glebe and residence, in the alternate gift of the Archbishop of
Canterbury and Lord Ashburton D.L. and held since 1919 by the Rev.
Cuthbert Graham Clairmonte M.A. of King’s College, Nova- Scotia,
Canada. There is a Methodist church. In the parish are remaing of
ontrenchments. Kenfield Hall, 1 mile north is the residence of




